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From: H 

Sent: 4/2112011 2:44:03 AM +00:00 

To: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Just tried calling you 

When will you get here and how long will you be in DC? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 201110:42 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Just tried calling you 

Yes! 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 201110:39 PM 
To: Diane Reynolds 
Subject: Re: Just tried calling you 

..... Original Message ..... 
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From: Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 201110:30 PM 
To: H 
Subject: RE: Just tried calling you 

UN today to finalize his reoort on Burundil 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 8:41 PM 
To: Diane Reynolds 
Subject: Just tried calling you 

If you have a chance, pis call me 

Message Headers: 

~ith Jaremey near by (Jaremey had meetings at the 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Diane Reynolds <dreynolds@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Wed, 20 Apr 2011 22:44:03 ·0400 
Subject: Re: Just tried callinq yOU 
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